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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bruening, Josh <Josh.Bruening@dvn.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: C-148 (September)
Attachments: C-148 - Devon Energy - District 2 - September 2017.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Please find the attached C‐148 for District 2.  We believe our transfer permit to remove the water from the Hackberry 
impoundment will come back in the next few weeks. 
 
Josh Bruening 
Construction/Facilities Engineer 
Devon Energy 
O: (405) 552‐7882 
C: (405) 501‐3236 
 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


